Manager We should be able to is adequate, with the other religious houses subsequently town, as start work in less than a year. ice of other foods like founded in the parish, it was eighteenth The entire Board was in agreeand roots! when the granted by Elizabeth to Sir Henry town has t ment e to take them. that the loan should Wallop, Knt., at a yearly rent of village wh that repayments £26 17s. 8d., on condition "of his gradual; i raised. ovided it and is the rea capital and interest should be by me value for winter maintaining two horsemen on the many of w instalment system, over that must be confined premises." In 1811 the abbey was built; seve period of 30 years. fitted up as a Roman Catholic taken down chapel by 'he then Earl of Dun- he removed BUM MENACE DEATH OF A NUN raven, and fortunately most of its under the county the farmers architectural characteristics were by the pro mpelled to take direct preserved in the process. ive their fences and 63 YEARS IN RELIGION and stock from the ums that travel the At the Convent of Mercy, Charravans and live off the ance of Adare is still amply POPULAT every district there leville, the death occurred recently of Rev. Sister Colman O'Donnell, A of horses and asses member of an old Kilmallock the roads at night, ds are frankly afraid family, she was born at Kilmallock 88 years ago and spent 63 years in they will, however. ctance in summoning religion. She was a diamond Jubilarian and r a horse that has celebrated her Diamond Jubilee a few years ago. the road when the She was sister of Rev. Mother left his gates open. Imelda O'Donnell, Mother General, s on the roads where Convent of Mercy, Parks, New amp at night have to atch all night or see South Wales, Australia, and cousin of the late Rev. Dr. Bowen, O.S.A., s and corn destroyed. organisations should St. Augustines, Drogheda. There was a large attendance at ng joint action to see Abbey the interment, which took place at er for Justice cannot Charleville, including a large numdemnify formers for ber who travelled from Kilmallock. incidentally. ned through the non-Officiating Clergy at the funeral n of the ordinary were: Very Rev. J. Canon Burke, late as they are to P.P., Charleville; Rev. T. O'Callag this exasperating han, C.C., do; Rev. W. Lenihan, C.C., do Rev. J. Ryan, C.C., Kan CAMPAIGN turk; Rev. M. Rea, Chaplain Mallow; Rev. T. O'Donnell, C.C. Kilfinane. Solemn Requiem Mass was cele-ISING OF PIGS brated at Charleville, and Clergy in aftendance were:-Right Rev. C ed pigs at a time will Dean Mulcahy, P.P., Kilmallock n the Limerick Men-Rev. J. Culhane, C.C., do; Rev. E. oiggeries as soon as Murphy, Dromin; Rev. W. Tuohy, are Pallingaddy; Very Rev. J. Canon rowing houses it six weeks time. At Burke, P.P., Charleville; Very Rev the new piggeries are M. Canon O'Connell, P.P., Done nearly 400. raile; Very Rev. J. Rice, P.P. turday's Board meet-Ballyhea; Rev. D. O'Callaghan, C.C. Clerk (Mr. P. Har-do.; Very Rev. T. O'Hanlon, P.P. aim at the moment Shandrum; Very Rev. P. McNan 500 pigs in each mara, P.P., Ballyagran; Rev. P. d. When the farrow- Murphy C.C., Colmanswell; Rev. P were ready all the O'Mahony, C.C., Buttevant; Rev. J. e moved into them O'Connor, C.C., do.; Rev. M. Rea, lerably more room for Mallow, and Rev. P. McAuliffe, g reared for market- Charleville. amption in the hosmounters were :- Messrs. Chief Michael and Daniel O'Donnell Fannon, Land (nephews), Miss Mary O Donnell the rted that last month (niece), Mrs. T. Bowen, Mr. and had been bought at Mrs. T. Bowen, Mr. and Mrs. J. 4 10s. The piggeries Bowen, Mr. and Mrs. J. Condon, Mrs. P. O'Donnell, Mr. S. O'Dons from Mr. Hannon's nell, Mrs. Strafford, Mrs. M. O'Donrt were: Nine fat nell (cousins). for £425; 38 sheep SUBSEQUENT FORTUNES OF 8; 5 sows sold for y cattle sold at £647. Lewis's account of the subse-FOR LASTING SERVICE haf the Land Stewquent fortunes of the castle are be adopted, Mr. T. The Wolseley Engine is capable of supplying motive power to all farm machinery up to 5 h.p. Operates

parochial church, the later Eng- the expense lish style of architecture being the numero again carefully preserved through- prnamental. out. Ancient records would seem to principal w indicate that Adare was incorpor- Castle, resid ated at the beginning of the Of this not thirteenth century. In 1310 a grant in his day, of murage and customs was made wing only a by Edward II "to the bailiffs and of architect good men of the town of Adare." enriched pe Its name again figures in the lish, and w records of 1376 when Edward III one of the issued a writ to the sheriff of the in the count county and all officers connected limestone for with the office prohibiting them and is situ under heavy penalties from de-bank of the manding from the Provost or sive and fi commonality of Adare any service commanding or custom until the town, which interesting had been recently burned and castle and destroyed by the 'Irish Enemy,' and near should be fully re-built and in-venerable as The castle, according family pape habited. to Lewis, was originally erected value, were by the O'Donovans, re-built by the Dunrayen's second Earl of Kildare in 1826 and approach of enlarged and fortified by several during the of his successors.

reflected by the venerable and imposing ruins of at least two other be mentiabbeys on the river bank to the days the pa

EARLY ECCLESIASTICAL

IMPORTANCE

The early ecclesiastical import- stantial hor

district the dissolution with the wife High

south of the village. One situated 4,913, of v in the demesne of the maror is tewn. Of still extensive and highly interest- statute acre ing to students of history. The ago was d ruins consist of the nave, 'choir fertile and and south transept of the church, tem of cult

married

by

to

founded

all of which contain some very were under elegant details of the later English der was ric

which have

ded by the

this

- post-office

In

style. Across the river, on the land, with south side, stood, in Lewis's time land. Black

the remains of the Franciscan limestone of Thomas, The black s Seventh Earl of Kildare, who was ing and the

Joan, purposes. ' daughter of the Earl of Desmond able up to Situated close to the bridge he short canal

says, the remains consist of the quays, one a

lofty and slender square tower, canal in th the nave and part of the choir of about a mi the conventual church, fitted up apparent, no by the Earl of Dunraven as the station. Bot

in the early

OTHE

Reference

Curragh, t

of Sir Au

Curragh I

Esq.), and

oigs.

C., proposed that Mr. ongratulated on the was doing. d unanimously was diture and revenue

well worth recalling. "When Turlough O'Brien was ravaging this S. B. Le part of the country," he wrote, "he houses, gen burned the castle, which was soon dens and o afterwards repaired by Thomas mostly occ Earl of Kildare | Cerald a subse

THE CASTLE